STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail; siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct, gov/ese

February 24, 2016

David Barbagallo
Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink

"33 Boston Post Road West
Matlborough, MA 01752

RE:  EM-AT&T-004-160128 ~AT&T Mobility, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 324 Montevideo Road, Avon, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbagallo:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of yout email of February 23, 2016 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated February 9, 2016.

"The Council hereby grants a one-week extension of time to submit the required documentation by March 1,
2016. ' '

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MAB/CW

Enclosures: email from David Barbagallo of February 23, 2016
Incomplete filing letter dated Febtruaty 9, 2016
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Walsh, Christina
m

From: David Barbagallo <david.barbagalio@smartlinkllc.com>
Sent: : Tuesday, February 23, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Mulcahy, Carriann

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Mark Donnelly; Bill Hanrahan
Subject: RE: Exempt Modification Incomplete Letter CTLO1330
Attachments: em-at&t-004-160128_incompltr_montevideord.pdf

r

Good Morning Carriann,

In regards to the attached incomplete letter, we are waiting on a confirmed resolution from our A & E firm anytime now.
Can you please
Extend the answer date to the end of the week allowing us time to get our confirmation answer.

Thanks,

Y smartlink

David Barbagallo | Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink

{M) 860-681-7708

smartlinkllc.com

Like Us on Facebook

Foliow Us on Twitter
Connect with Us on LinkedIn

Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5-Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com

This electronic mail (including any sttachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to
anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other
than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email that we may
correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message {including any attachments) in its entirety, Thank you.

From: Mulcahy, Carriann [maitto:Carriann.Mulcahy@ct.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:47 PM

To: David Barbagallo

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: Exempt Modification Incomplete Letters

Please see the attached correspondence.

Carriann Mulcahy
Secretary IT

Connecticut Siting Council
860-827-2940




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (B6() B27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

Febsruary 9, 2016

David Barbagallo
Smarilink

33 Boston Post Road West’
Matlborough, MA 01752

RE: EM-AT&T-004-160128 ~AT&T Mobility, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 324 Montevideo Road, Avon, Connecticut.

Deac Ms. Basbagalo

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility -
on Januaty 28, 2016. _

Accor&ing to Section 16—50j 71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “. -.any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agendies, to ag existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50;-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agenues may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

The construction deawings propose the installation of two cables and one fiber trunk that ate not included in

the structural evaluation,
Please submit tevised construction drawings and/or a revised structural evaluation for this filing.

Therefore, the notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility is incomplete at this time,
The Council recommends that AT&T provide information to clatify ot fulfill the deficiencies noted above on
or before February 23, 2016. . .

_ This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communicatiohs Comumission (FCC)
60-day timeframe it accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you fot your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel ﬁ:ee o contact me at
860-827-2951.

- Wl
Mzé: Bachman
. Acting Executive Ditectot

MB/CH

¢ The Honorable Mark W. Zacchio, Chairman, Town of Avon
Brandon Robertson, Town Manager, Town of Avon
Hitam Peck, Town Planner, Town of Avon
‘The Honorable Joan A, Gamble, Mayor, Town of Bloomfield
Philip K. Schenck, Jr., Town Manager, Towngef Bloomfield
Jose Ginet, Director of Flanning, Town ofJ A

CONNECTICUT SITING GOUNCLL
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